



Office of the Illinois State Fire Marshal
Division of Petroleum and Chemical Safety
1035 Stevenson Drive
Springfield, IL 62703
217/785-1020
www.sfm.illinois.gov
SFM.DPCS@illinois.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Facility #: 4014078
Permit #: 01378-2025CAT
Request Rec'd: 10/17/2025
Approval Date: 10/17/2025 DS
Permit Expires: 04/17/2026

Permit for INSTALL ATION, UPGRADE, or REPAIR of CATHODIC PROTECTION SYSTEM of Underground Storage Tank(s) and Piping for Petroleum and Hazardous Substances

Permission to install, upgrade, or repair cathodic protection of underground storage tank(s) or piping is hereby granted. Such installations, upgrades, or repairs must be in complete accordance with acceptable materials and procedures as specified in the Federal Register, Part II Environmental Protection Agency, 40 CFR Parts 280 and 281, and also with all sections of 41 Illinois Administrative Code, Parts 174, 175 and 176. The contractor the permit was issued to shall establish a date and time certain to perform the UST activity by scheduling the permitted activity through their UST contractor portal account.

THIS PERMIT IS VALID FOR SIX MONTHS FROM THE APPROVAL DATE.

OWNER OF TANKS - Corporation, partnership, or other business entity: Accolade Healthcare of Paxton Senior Living, LLC 450 E. Fulton Street Paxton, IL 60957 Ford County Contact: Aaron Warren 217/379-2116	FACILITY - name and address where tanks are located: Accolade Healthcare of Paxton Senior Living, LLC 450 Fulton Street Paxton, IL 60957 Ford County Contact: Ken White 217/379-2116
---	---

Tanks on the Permit

Tank #	Product	Capacity	Tank Status	Regulated Status
1	Diesel Fuel	560	Currently in use	Federal

Tank 1 Equipment

Equipment Type	Permit Equipment	Action
Corrosion Protection - Piping	Impressed Current Cathodic Protection	Replacing - Corrosion Prot - Piping - Impressed Current Cathodic Protection
Corrosion Protection - Tank	Impressed Current Cathodic Protection	Replacing - Corrosion Prot - Tank - Impressed Current Cathodic Protection

NACE Certified Designer
NACE Certified Designer Number
Method of Integrity Assessment of Tanks

Special Contingencies

Summary of Work

This is a like for like installation of a replacement rectifier only. The existing rectifier was removed with the old generator and not replaced when the new generator was set. The new rectifier is the same as what was removed. Once installed start up and testing will be completed. We will use the same mounting bracket, same AC wiring connected to the old rectifier, use of the same anode connections as well. The tank, the piping and all of the cathodic protection equipment is as existing. The only work to be completed is to mount the new rectifier in the same location as the old rectifier.

PERSON, FIRM OR COMPANY PERFORMING WORK:	
Bolin Enterprises, Inc. 506 North East 15th Street PO Box 70 Casey, IL 62420	Contact Person: Scott Justice Phone: 217/251-6094 Email: scott.justice@bolininc.com Contractor License # IL002333 Exp. 10/10/2026

Sincerely,

Daniel J. Starks

Daniel Starks